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Malave, Erin

From: Heike Busby [hbushy@allureaccounting.com)
Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2010 12:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for Petra Services, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

Kindly change the principal address and mailing address for Petra Services, Inc., doc.
no. P09000036840 as follows:

Petra Services, Gc.
628 SW 21st Terrace
Cape Coral, FL 33991

Should you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

i. A. Heike Busby
Marena Loeffler, CPA

E} Allure Accounting LLC Logo

3665 Bonita Beach Road, Ste. 1-3
Bonita Springs, FL 34134

Tel. 239-992-3355

Fax. 239-992-1669
www.allureaccounting.com

NOTICE RE CONFIDENTIALITY AND RELIANCE - The information contained in this message and any attachmen is confidential. It may be
privileged and protected from disclosure by law. It is for the intended recipient(s} only, so if you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, inciuding but not limited to the dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying, of this message or any
attachment thereto is strictly prohibited. If you are not the inlended recipient please notify us immediately and delete this message with any
attachments from your e-mail system.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE - To ensure compliance with recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required
to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication, including any attachments,
is not intended or writlen by us to be used, and cannot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties that may be
imposed by the federal government or for promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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